Kinder Institute on Constitutional Democracy University of Missour

KINDER INSTITUTE EVENTS FALL 2024

www.democracy.missouri.edu/events

Friday Colloquium Series 3:30pm in 410 Jesse Hall



Democracy in Darkness: The Politics of Secrecy in the Age of **Revolutions**

Drawing on research from her 2023 Yale University Press monograph, Notre Dame Assistant Professor of History Katlyn Carter will open this semester's Friday Colloquium Series by tracing the line between eradicating state secrecy and limiting government transparency that was toed as the world's first representative democracies took shape in the wake of the American and French Revolutions.

OCT. 4

Progress for Whom? State Building and Progressive Era Reform: Evidence from Austin's Local Agenda

Using city council meeting minutes from 1900-1940, Brooke N. Shannon, University of Memphis Assistant Professor of Political Science, Urban Affairs, and Public Policy, will track how the national ambitions of the Progressive Era were made visible at the local level in Austin, TX, where the city's burgeoning bureaucracy and land use policy agenda simultaneously promoted governmental efficiency while striving to maintain white supremacist order.

OCT. 18

The Ride of the Immortal Ten: A Transatlantic Quest for Justice, Freedom, and Survival in the Border West

For our annual homecoming colloquium, Kinder Institute Chair in Early American History Jeff Pasley will preview his new book project, an epic nonfiction western that tells the saga of Kansas abolitionist Dr. John Doy and the motley team that rescued him from Missouri captivity in 1859. A failed businessman and self-taught homeopathic physician from Hull, England, Doy brought his family to Kansas with the New England Emigrant Aid Co. and embroiled them in misadventures that included slave escapes, shootings, lynchings, assassinations, book tours, and suicide, all in the name of abortion rights, scientific farming, spiritualism, and racial justice.

A Protest, a Punishment, and a Pop OCT. 25 Song: Hearing the Soundtracks of Polarization in 2020

Using the dual lenses of political communication and digital studies to unpack a widely viewed and modified video from a summer 2020 protest in Portland, Georgia College & State University Associate Professor of Music Dana Gorzelany-Mostak will zoom in on the role that sound plays in driving political polarization on online platforms.

James E. Fleming & Linda C. McClain **Constitution Day Lecture**

SEPT. 13

The Constitution and America's New **Racial Battle Lines**

In defending their respective places in ongoing debates about racial policy, contemporary conservatives and progressives each claim their approach is mandated by the Constitution. The approaches themselves-one rooted in traditionalism, the other advocating for radical repair—seem to defy such shared origin. For the 2024 James E. Fleming & Linda C. McClain Constitution Day Lecture, University of Pennsylvania Christopher H. Browne Distinguished Emeritus Professor of Political Science Rogers M. Smith will untangle the two sides' differences and, in doing so, suggest a common ground that Americans may yet be able to find.

Stotler Lounge, Memorial Union at 3:30pm

Fall Conference



The New History of Federalism

Long mired in outdated paradigms, the field of federalism studies has begun to be re-imagined in recent decades. To continue these efforts, the Kinder Institute, Oxford's Rothermere American Institute, and the Richards Civil War Era Center at Penn State will co-host a Fall 2024 conference in Columbia that brings together scholars from a spectrum of disciplines to chart new paths for thinking about federalism in the 21st century.

Closed attendance. Not live-streamed or recorded.

Hosted with the Harry S. Truman Library Institute

Ascent to Power:

OCT. 29

How Truman Emerged from Roosevelt's Shadow and Remade the World

Spanning the years of transition, 1944 to 1948, Ascent to Power illuminates Truman's struggles to emerge as president in his own right. Yet, from a relatively unknown Missouri senator to the most powerful man on Earth, Truman's legacy transcends. With his come-from-behind campaign in the fall of 1948, his courageous civil rights advocacy, and his role in liberating millions from militarist governments and brutal occupations, Truman's decisions during these pivotal years changed the course of the world in ways so significant we live with them today.

David L. Roll is the author of George Marshall and The Hopkins Touch, and the coauthor of Louis Johnson and the Arming of America (with Keith McFarland), a biography of Harry Truman's defense secretary.

NOV. 22

Cradle of Hope: How Haitian Independence Inspired the Birth of Black Internationalism in the United States

In exploring the many ways in which Haiti's emergence as a free nation shaped Black political thought in the 19th-century U.S., Rutgers University Martin Luther King, Jr. Professor of History Leslie Alexander will focus specifically on how free and enslaved Black people's unyielding defense of Haitian sovereignty represented the birth of a new internationalist consciousness that demanded not only an end to slavery but full freedom and equality throughout the African diaspora.



Harry S. Truman Presidential Library & Museum in Independence, MO. Time and free registration on democracy.missouri.edu

Co-Sponsored Lecture

NOV.8

"The Culture of the Army Wasn't Ready": Mental Health and Organizational Change During the Iraq War

In a lecture co-sponsored with MU's Center for the Humanities, Columbus State University Colonel Richard R. Hallock Distinguished University Chair in Military History David Kieran will shed light on the mental health crisis the United States Army confronted during the Iraq War, with particular emphasis on the challenges the Army faced, and the successes it had, as it wrestled with the complexities of implementing widespread change to entrenched organizational culture.

3:30pm in Jesse Hall 410